

**13. RICCARTON/WIGRAM ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE – REPORT OF 27 NOVEMBER 2006 MEETING**

The Board received the report of the Environment Committee meeting of 27 November 2006 and **resolved:**

**13.1. UPDATE ON GREENSPACE CAPITAL PROJECTS**

- (a) That Council staff be requested to arrange a Board seminar to discuss the process relating to provision of developer funded reserves in new subdivisions and the appropriate means by which these proposed reserves might be reported to the Board.
- (b) That Council staff be requested to arrange a Board seminar to update the Board on developments relating to Canterbury Park.
- (c) That Richard Lloyd be invited to provide an update to the Board on developments relating to the Owaka Pit.

**13.2 ROSELLA RESERVE WALKWAY GATE**

That Council staff be requested to investigate the placement of a see-through gate at the Carmen Road end of the walkway in Rosella Reserve, to ensure greater visibility for pedestrians.